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May 13, 2025
To the County of Nevada

RE: Memorandum of understanding between the County of Nevada, Rough & Ready Fire
Protection District, Penn Valley Fire Protection District, and Nevada County Consolidated
Fire District to support the reorganization of these districts into one consolidated district.

Penn Valley is requesting the MOU be amended to remove Nevada County Consolidated
Fire District NCCFD). Discussion talks broke down between Penn Valley Fire Protection
District (PVFPD) and Nevada County Consolidated Fire District (NCCFD). PVFPD and
RRFPD have voted to independently continue the consolidation process.

Since July 1, 2023, the RRFPD district and station have been managed by PVFPD and
jointly staffed with NCCFD and PVFPD personnel. After discussions between the agencies,
effective June 1, 2025, NCCFPD will remove their personnel and apparatus. PVFPD will
staff the station utilizing PVFPD apparatus and personnel in accordance with the MOU. We
are in the process of completing the required paperwork to initiate the consolidation process
through LAFCo and intend to have this process completed by December of 2025.
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PROTECTING OUR COMMUNITY WITH PRIDE



